
MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL  

Date:   October 23, 2024 

To:  Dr. Andy Barrrett 

From:  Mr. Tom Rogers 

Re:  Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award 
 

 

I want to express my appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education students whose 

accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of Excellence Award.  

On Monday, October 28th, 2024, we will present to the Board of Education the following students. 

 

A. Boys Varsity Golf Team – IHSA State Qualifiers: 

 

Timmy Adkins (Sr.) 
Brandon Burggraf (Sr.) 
Nolan Mayer (Sr.) 
Christian Novay (Sr.) 
Ryan O’Rourke (Sr.) 
Ben Clairmont (Jr.) 
Logan Novay (Jr.) 
Matt Trimble (Jr.) 
Nick Torrence (Jr.) 
Dylan Ward (Jr.) 
Blake Makowski (So.) 

 
The GHS Boys Golf Team competed in the IHSA State Finals on Friday, October, 25th and 26th in 

Bloomington, IL. They placed 6th as a team. The team’s head coach is Mr. Eric Hatczel. He is assisted 

by Zach Butcher and Steve Butcher. 

 

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva District #304.  Thank 

you for this opportunity. 


